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From: Wunder, George
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:19 PM
To: STPCOL
Subject: FW: PRESENTATION TO FULL COMMITTEE  

Importance: High

 
 
From: Wunder, George  
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:58 AM 
To: Tai, Tom 
Subject: PRESENTATION TO FULL COMMITTEE  
Importance: High 
 
Tom,   
 
You were out of the office on Tuesday afternoon so you missed our meeting.  This is the what we said we 
would do regaridnt the full Committee presentation…   
 
The presentation will be done by the PMs.  You may want to make sure tech staff is present if you think you 
will need their support.  We have a VERY abbreviated schedule; we have 16 Chapter to present in 45 minutes; 
basically, each PM gets 8 minutes.  We really have to hit the high points   
 
What were the big departures that we evaluated   
What items remain open??   
What issues did the Subcommittee raise and how did we resolve the issues??   
When do we plan to be ready to return with all OIs closed??   
 
I am still trying to work out an order of presentation.  What chapters will you be presenting??   
 
Thanks,   
 
George   
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